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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Jas,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 27 February 2019 8:50 AM
Jas Tan Siok Thiew
Kitty Teo Poh Guek; winnie.ho; ANG Yvonne; KHONG Lynn; Birdie

Va luation
RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - S9M01ENY / SFC2278R / DOA:

Ong Lay Hong; LKK

24.02.2019

The market value of SFC 2278R is $92K-$95K (Estimated) as at Feb 2019

Best Regards,

Veron chen I case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email rsur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, LJbi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: za leha <zaleha @lbs-a uto.com>
Sent: Tuesday,26 February 2019 4:40 PM

To: chowauto <chowa uto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin <ad m in @autoprobe.com.sg>; cynthia.ong

<cynthia.ong@ priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation <va luation @lkka uto.com>; motorsuryey <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>

Cc: EO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; winnie.ho <winnie. ho@axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>;

KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; Birdie Ong Lay Hong <birdie.ong@axa.com.s8>; TAN Jas

<jas.tan @axa.com.sg>; admin <adm in @ lbs-a uto.com>; Noorafidah <noorafida h @ lbs-auto.com>

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - S9M01ENY / SFCZ278R /DOA:20.02.2019

Dear Sir/l4dm,

Please check Market Value and email back to EsjEgoaxq=qam.Sq and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Tha nks & Regards,

Zaleha

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd

L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive

#0r-07
Singa pore 557323

tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866
fax: 6281 87 48
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L.8.5.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICF

Thisemai (and any attachment) ls ntendedonlylortheatlentionoftheaddresseeandmaycontainiegallypriviegedand/orconidential informalion.

Its Ltnauthortsed use, disclosure, sLorage or copying is not permitted. If yo! are nol the ntended reclpient, please permanently deiete lhe origindl,

destroy al copies and inform the sender by return emal . Thankyou
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No

26 Feb 2019
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2011

27?94631962120

wD022115424435113

f0,0 kW 1227 bhp)
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